
1

Anna McLellan

To: Esther Bennett

Subject: RE: Eastern Bays Shared Path - follow-up actions to meeting of 9 November 2020 

[BUD-LIVE.FID762079]

From: Esther Bennett <Esther.Bennett@buddlefindlay.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 3:16 PM 

To: Anna McLellan <Anna.McLellan@gw.govt.nz> 

Cc: David Allen <David.Allen@buddlefindlay.com>; Simon Cager <Simon.Cager@huttcity.govt.nz>; Caroline Van 

Halderen, <Caroline.VanHalderen@stantec.com>; Shannon Watson <shannon.watson@ghd.com> 

Subject: RE: Eastern Bays Shared Path - follow-up actions to meeting of 9 November 2020 [BUD-LIVE.FID762079] 

 

Hi Anna, 
 
Further to the below email, I attached an updated set of maps. These are: 

1. The map for a new oystercatcher protection area in Sorrento Bay, which is proposed in addition to the other 
three penguin and shorebird protection areas – this has arisen out of a discussion we had with John Cockrem 
earlier in the week and this will be incorporated into condition EM.1B and the other conditions as needed 

2. The three maps for the penguin and shorebird protection areas in Whiorau Reserve, North of Bishops Park 
and HW Shortt Park – these are the same as the ones provided on Friday, I only attach them again for ease 
of reference 

3. An updated protection area overview, which shows the four protection areas; and 
4. The map for the oystercatcher managed works zone in Sorrento Bay, which relates to proposed condition 

EM1C(c) below. 
 
We also understand John and Roger have arranged to meet at the Project area in the next few weeks to walk the 
coastline and view the area. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Ngā mihi 
 
Esther 
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Buddle Findlay produces a range of topical legal updates. If you would like to subscribe please click here 
 
 














